AO 240 (Revised) Application to Proceed in District Court Without Prepaying Fees or Costs

| Application to Proceed in District Court without Prepaying Pec | a of Costs | US DISTRICT COLDA |
|----------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| for | DISTRICT COURT | WESTERN DIST ARKANSAS FILED FEB 2 7 2013 CHRIS R. JOHNSON, Clerk By |
| Plaintiff v. Federal Communications Commission | Civil Action No. 12-5 | 5208 |
| Microsoft Corporation Google Inc Defendants |))) | |

APPLICATION TO PROCEED ON APPEAL OF THE DISTRICT COURT RULING WITHOUT PREPAYING FEES OR COSTS

I am plaintiff in this case and declare that I am unable to pay the costs of these proceedings in a timely manner due to being 100% disabled and respectfully seek to proceed *in forma pauperis* (IFP) and am entitled to redress.

In support of this application, I answer the following questions under penalty of perjury:

Other Income. In the past 12 months, I have received income from the following sources. (check all that apply)

| (a) Business, profession, or other self-employment | Yes | 🛛 No |
|----------------------------------------------------|-------|-------|
| (b) Rent payments, interest, or dividends | Yes | X No |
| (c) Pension, annuity, or life insurance payments | Yes | No No |
| (d) Disability, or worker's compensation payments | 💢 Yes | ☐ No |
| (e) Gifts, or inheritances | Yes | X No |
| (f) Any other sources | 💢 Yes | □ No |

If you answered "Yes" to any question above, describe below or on separate pages each source of money and state the amount that you received and what you expect to receive in the future.

Social Security Disability \$1,001/mo Alimony \$100/mo Housing Subsidy \$360/mo

- 4. Amount of money that I have in cash or in a checking or savings account: \$19.00 on 2/27/2013
- 5. Any automobile, real estate, stock, bond, security, trust, jewelry, art work, or other financial instrument or thing of value that I own, including any item of value held in someone else's name (describe the property and its approximate value):

1991 Dodge Caravan

\$2,500

6. Any housing, transportation, utilities, or loan payments, or other regular monthly expenses (describe and provide the amount of the monthly expense): Rent \$530

| <i>)</i> . | Kent | \$530 |
|------------|----------------------------|--------------|
| | Food | \$220 |
| | Auto Fuel/other auto | \$300 |
| | Wire Communications | \$125 |
| | Electricity | \$ 75 |
| | PACER | \$ 15 |
| | Hosting | \$ 35 |

- 7. Names (or, if under 18, initials only) of all persons who are dependent on me for support, my relationship with each person, and how much I contribute to their support:
 - J. K. Neeley | daughter \$235/mo

E. O. Neeley | son

\$235 + (20-50)/mo

8. Any debts or financial obligations (describe the amounts owed and to whom they are payable):

9. Per 28 USC(a)(1)(C):

- 1. Plaintiff intends to bring the fact that Google Inc enabled unauthorized persons to view NAKED images meant to be communicated by wire only to desiring adult website members providing operational email addresses. Google Inc tviolated 47 USC §605 and this was a fraudulent use of computer prohibited by ACA 5 41 103 and computer tresspas prohibited by ACA 5-41-104 entitling the Plaintiff to civil damages per ACA 5 41 103.
- 2. Plaintiff will adress the fact that Microsoft Corporation and Google Inc violated the Plaintiff's common law right to personal privacy and used the Plaintiff's personal name for profit and associated NAKED images with the Plaintiff's personal name that were not created by the Plaintiff and were highly offensive images despite being advised of this WRONG.
- 3. Plaintiff will address the Federal Communications Commission failing to protect the safety of wire communications required by 47 §151 and failing to correct this after advised resulting in damages that can be recovered from each Commissioner in their official capacities.

Declaration:

I declare under penalty of perjury that the above information is true and understand that a false statement may result in a dismissal of my claims.

Date: February 27, 2013

Curtis J Neeley Jr.

Printed name

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Curtis J. Neeley Jr., MFA, do hereby certify that on February 27, 2013, I filed the forgoing personally. The District Clerk will scan this and make it accessible via CM/ECF. Furthermore; every docket entry of Neeley Jr v FCC et al, (5:12-cv-5208) will be accessible by wire communications including the recent improperly STRICKEN Motion for Reconsideration on the free mirror of the District Court Docket with freely provided electronic copies of every filing. The docket will be updated within 24-hours after any paper is filed by Neeley and can be accessed from the following UnRegulated Locations. (URLs)

- 1. CurtisNeeley.com/FCC/Neeley-Jr_v_FCC-et-al.htm
- 2. CurtisNeeley.com/FCC/New_GOOG_exhibits
- 3. CurtisNeeley.com/FCC/New_MSFT_exhibits

URL #1 is the mirror of the Docket. URL #2 is the password protected directory with access to all exhibit files prepared that are not accessible at URL #3. The username for logging in is "adult" and the password is "YeS" and proper case is required. These PDFs are often indecent or obscene and all access is logged.

Curtis J Neeley Jr MFA